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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Facing ths Catawba River (south), about a mile away across the broad
flood plain, Quaker Meadows overlooks one of ths earliest settlemsnts of
this region. Similar in form to several houses built in this area by early
planter families, Quaker Msadows is a four-bay, two-story brick house with
the brick laid in Flemish bond. Each of the two-bay gable ends has an
exterior chimney. The north and south facades are nearly identical. The
gast and west bays of the first story contain windows with nine-over-nine
sash and the central two contain doors. In each bay at the second story is
a window with nine-over-six sash. The windows hava doubls Federal archi-
traves with small molded sills. Over each window is a stuccoed and scored
flat arch; the door architraves are similar and the doors have four-light
transoms. The transom bars on the south facade have a rounded molding which
tapers at each end, running along the length of the bar. A ons-story shed
porch extends the length of both the north and south facades. However, the
gast bay of the south facade was covered when that part of the porch was
recently enclosed to make an additional room. The porches are supported by
square pillars ornamented by scroll sawn brackets. An early photograph show
this porch carrying along the north, west, and south sides of the house;
only the floor of the porch remains at the west end. A corbel cornice ex-
tands below the more recent box cornice and replacement roof. A one-story
addition covers the east end of the house in the arsa shown by old photo-
graphs to have been occupied by a brick kitchen.

The interior of Quaker Mesadows follows, appropriately, a modified
"Quaker" plan. The house is divided into three rooms on each floor; one
large room occupies all of the west half of the house and is separated from

- the two smaller rooms in the east half by an enclosed stair entersd from
gither side. The main parlor may be entered through four doors, two ex-
terior doors (one on the north and the other on the south) or:from each.of
the east rooms. The parlor wainscot consists of square, flat panels
alternating with narrow wvertical ones, the latter enriched with elongated,
reeded ovals. This unusual ornament is repeated on the mantel which has
Greek Revival proportions but Federal form and detail. Paired pilaster
strips flank the fire opening and support a reeded architrave. The frieze
featurss paired end blocks over the pilasters, and the center tablet repsats
the treatment and is flanked by two flat panels. The oval reedsd motif is
repeated on the pilaster strips and frieze elements. The shelf, which
breaks out over the end blocks and center tablet, bears a cable molding and
a.variation of the reeding theme. The two smaller rooms on the first floor
had corner fireplaces but only the south room retains its original mantel.
It is quite simple, consisting of two flat panels in the frieze and a plain
shelf. 1In the east wall of the north room is a batten door with strap hings
The door probably gave access to the brick kitchen which lay beyond. This
room has a molded chair rail above a sheathed dado. Thse enclosed stair
rises near the south wall from a low platform bstween the two doors which
originally afforded access to the parlor and ths south room.

The second floor reflects the first floor plan except that it has a
central hall. In ths hall is a balustrade with a rounded handrail, slender
rectangular balusters and a square newel with a simple, molded cap. The
door to the larger chamber is unique in that the panels on the hall side of
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the door are made flush with the rails and styles by the use of hsavy reeding
filling each panel, vertically set in the lower panels and horizontally in ths
top two. In the large bedroom is a typical three-part Federal mantel. The

two small second floor rooms are entered from the hall and have raissd-pansled

doors.

To the rear (north) of the‘ house is a one-story log outbuilding with half-
dovetail corner timbering.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Quaker Meadows is historically significant because of its association

with the Revolutionary War figure, Charles McDowell (it was built three
years-before his death and quite near his own house), and the long associa-
tion with the McDowell family who influenced the early political history
of this area. It was also in this house that Zebulon B. Vance (later
Civil War governor) married Charles McDowell's niece, Harriet N. Espy.

The house is an especlally well-executed and representative example of the
great brick plantation houses of the Catawba River Valley, and it is dis-
tinguished by the unique treatment of the parlor wainscot and mantel.

Joseph‘McDowell and his cousin, "Hunting John" McDowell, migrated to
western North Carolina about 1760 from Virginia. Hunting John established
a plantation called Pleasant Garden, and at about the same time, Joseph
settled at Quaker Meadows. - According to tradition, the name Quaker Meadows
was known long before the McDowell's or any other whites established homes
in the area and derived its name from the grassy, broad bottom lands nsar
which avQuaker had camped and traded furs with the Indians. On Novembsr
19, 1752, Bishop Spangenburg, while exploring sites for the Moravians who
eventually settled in what is now Forsyth County, recorded in his diary
that he was in camp near Quaker Meadows and that .he was "in the forest
fifty miles from all settlements." Colonel Charles McDowell, Revolutionary
War leader, inherited Quaker Meadows from his father in 1775. It was on
this farm, under an o2k near his house that McDowell met on September 30,
1780, with militia leaders to lay plans which led to the defsat of the
British under Colonel Ferguson at King's Mountain on October 7, 1780. The
oak, which existed until about 1900, and Colonsl McDowell's house no longer
exist. However, the large brick house built by his son, Charles, in 1812
still remains. Charles, who married his cousin Ann McDowsll of Pleasant
Garden on September 7, 1813, lived in this house until his death in 1859.
(His father died March 31, 1815, and is buried at Quaker Meadows.) Charles
McDowsll's valuable plantation was involved in court action as late as the
1880s; the situation was complicated by his death occurring so near the
Civil War, the death of his only son, James C. S. McDowsll, in May, 1863,
at Marye's Heights, near Fredericksburg, and the destruction of Burke Countyl
public records in April, 1865. Quaker Meadows plantation nsver recovared
from the Civil War; however, the house has survived remarkably intact and
is currently owned by a subsidiary of Duke Power Company.
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